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BEFBRENCE » - ..z . Letter dated 15 April 1975 by =~ - - -

S ECTRE.T .

2 May 1975

"Chief, Operations Staff

SUBJ “’ “ \§év1ew of Agency Holdings regarding
*§§°Photograph of Unidentified Individual

‘ Q% in Mexico City published by the

Warren Commission

Mr. David W. Belin, Executive Director
of the Commission on CIA Activities
within the United States,. to

Mr. E. Henry “Knoche (copy attached to.
accompanylng report) :

l. This is further to, and in completion of, my

interim memorandum of a few weeks ago.

2. The attac ; is a detalled review in nar§§tbve,
chronological o )™ together with appropriate é@g@
ary - of our ?§§\ ive holdings on the OSWALD 4

have a bearméék%p th itter of photographs
Mexico CityQSta » (4) and d5; October, Q%
Unldent&g\ gindlv~ - As a consequencél % <§

tion o ) na yt;ga rror, nlsjudgement n ﬁnde ﬁ
stres€ X Nan Argapt desire to contri deyelop-
men h %gg;ﬁtlgatlon of the as, fhatr’

cropped v ¥ of one of the photo %
Unidentify ndividual was introduced i e chain of
evidence in the OSWALD case on 23 Novembe 963 by an
FBI representative in Dallas. The succesvlve vicissi-
tudes which have now made this event a cause celebre

right down to the present moment are detailed in the
narrative.
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3. The at
answer to th Yterwald/O'Toole article which Mr. Belin
attaches ~¢§§ﬁemorandum. (I have prepared a paragraph-~
by-paragg\ tion and comment on that article,

i ore appropriately handled by a sepa- , 4,

r. Belin, and I will prepare this as NTEE

hat is desired.) ( :'*~
\

N : s .
Qé&gglnt of the referenced memorandum is g§§ f’”” Qz i
n should be given now to "whether or ng\ 7% /’zfj
er can be fully disclosed at this ttge@” <<§> 5/&}4‘§
submiss¥Yon is designed to make it possible fqhﬁ_ \§

O'LL: ?l
\make £hi
decision. The narrative-interpretive su as: he \\3v
put together in such a way that it discl

: : no<cyg§§hyms.
pseudonyms or other CIA jargon. However, dts ts go

well beyond what has been released to the pubf%% hus far

in the Warren Commission documentation. This point must

be borne in mind in making a decision on Mr. Belin's

‘question. To remove any question in anybody's mind about

our good faith in this matter, the narrative is backed up

by copies of actual documentation from our files. It

seems to me necessary, in reply to Mr. Belin, that he or

his representative review. the documentation that backs up

the narrative. The documentation has not been keyed into

the narrative presentation, but it follows the chronologi-

cal order of presentation from 9 October into the latest o,
developments in thg matter, and there is an overall index ., T .
to facilitate re é§§ ce to individual items. [NB: There (7 , {.-
Cis only one COpPR\ E, \§hls collectlon, this is it.] . p&”;j?ﬂ

\

_ "

5. As n €§§$ab one of the photographs taken ”ﬂfby’ (%,f ,

Mexico Cit Qs dgg%P 1963 was introduced into th§~;> St G
Warren Co c record. However, it wa O~

duced i QQ& t/:e d in two cropped versions. :b QAL
92\ zg d its staff were made fullyééggé Vﬁ}§\ Sy

Warren se\ R P
the c r inquiry at Headquarters a ‘%7 0”/71"‘}
Mexi: e origins of the photograph e/f oy h? 5
that gditional photographs of the s ;;nd . G
taken at different times in Mexico City a n the a,ls

of full knowledge of these facts reached Q§Q>, n-
clusions regarding the irrelevance of th ot
-OSWALD and the assa551natlon.

6. In fact, we actually hold twelve different photo-
graphs of the Unidentified Individual. Each of these are”—
reproduced in the collected documentation backing up the
narrative report (see Items 25 -~ 27). Chief, LA Division,

2
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objection £ “Belin to do whatever is desired with
these photoéiig at this time. It should be noted that
Mr. Fenst 1971 - 1972 was actually shown, by

Mr. Ho R urj visit to the Agency, two of the
twelvq%%?d%%g other than the one already pg lshed‘

had 1nd1cated(§§; riting to Chief, CIOPS, that he has no

ission report. (It is these

in The New York Review of Bo 1cle

qu\\) n attaches to his memorandum %
7%‘ " seems to me that whoever make® ec; é@
whetheXhthe entire matter can be ful Ths 1o§\ Q\ thlS
. time should bear in mind that a subs ;f’ ‘én must
-also be made, i.e., whether to cr oth fuzz up

the background of the photographs e ‘atlvely, to
publish the entire run of the. photograﬁ%%Q r the first
time without taking out the background bviously, none
of these questions apply to the passage of this material

‘to Mr. Belin and the Rockefeller Commission itself. I

think they should see the entire documentation as it
stands.. Perhaps after that, the question of what could
be discussed and the question of "how?" and "how much?"
could be taken up with Mr. Belin himself. My personal

recommendation is that the more we can say about this

mattér in a fu open and final manner, the better o
we will be as ency. But it is my understanding/)

that there qﬁ§§8 111 sensitivé aspects der1v1ng £ \
fact that itHRe eration which produced the photoqggbhs

x1co. ‘Also, it should b q@bdw(

was | and as a cg\§§§ue<
,Publlgzizgévat }Qﬁflme would create additigfgivprobl &

+ allegedly played a dlr TN
ut the photographs into t he FBI
terally from the Field. As far

" there has “not been anything published about this aspect

at any time in the past nor have we had any discussions
with the State Department about that aspect of the matter.

bRaymOnd G. Rocca

Attachments:
as stated
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2 May 1975

SUBJECT : The Photo of ?§ﬁg}dent1f1ed Individual in the Warren
' Cormmsscgi\\9 rt: A Factual Chronological Survey

Belin to Mr. E. Harry Knoche,
5§§§}/achment A) <&
QAN ‘ G;
«QQ‘ 4 W

1. <§§?tere cefmewprandum suggests it would be aéi r1ate Lo.

AN W QAN
%%c]osure at this time of the c1(?Q@gtancesiggé;factual

REFERENCE: Memor

recons1der ful

\‘—-\

data relative to the Subject. The purpose Q§§§h> ,survey-qsbﬁ% perm1t a
realistic evaluation of the suggestion.’ <;\\V' <“:;;)°

Q
Background
2. This examination and summary of the record~concerns a cropped
photograph consfdered by the President's Commission on the Assassination
of President Kennedy (hereinafter cited as the ?arren Comm1sskgs>tigd
introduced into evidence as Odum Exhibit No. 1. The photog S

(together with others of the same individual) or1g1nate5§ éigg;;)

\\

Q& «\\

%% Q\W

N
1 See Hearings Before the President's Commwszggibon t sassination
of President Kennedy {hereinafter cited as Hearings), Yel. XX, p. 691.
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X _
sensitive int§§§§§3§§é operation being conducted in October 1963 by the

CIA and against the Soviet and Cuban
Embas%E§> {gi?%xy :

' <g€%? n€§§§£ﬁe extraordinary press of effort to d ei?p RQStlon
<:g§? <§§§;§§1n and the assassination, cop1es of %?i{?ﬁotog <§§§9

made available by CIA's Mexico Station Chief ngiggsaTteﬁhoongf

22 November to the Jocal FBI representativeS ‘«'1a day,
assertedly on the dec1sxon of the Ambassador copie\were conveyed by
qn<FBI,representat1ve by a spec1a1 flight carried out by the U.S. Naval
Attache to the Dallas office of the FBI for possible use in the ongoing
investigation. One photog;;ﬁh cropped by the FBI, was shown to

Mrs. Marguerite OSWALD @§§§b

evening of 23 NOVGm??i; §§§§BI Agent Bardwell D. ODUM.

arvey OSWALD's mother) in Da]las on the

The w ““vtomm§§§b n's report describes the sequence of events

NN
at pp 364-~ “E 6 7&‘ achment B)’ whlch ultimately resu]ted in

Mrs. “Mar ﬁ@gﬁbk allegation that she had been shown a cropped
photo of Jack RUB he day before he murdered her son. (A fuggggg

comp]1catlon compounding this erroneous conc1u51on was the

when she had been shown a copy of the same photograg§$§§§%§ ance
before the Comm1ssxon, it had been cropped by t
a slightly different manner.) ' Q§$§§

5. No detail in the Warren Commission repor<:§§%§§trates more
vividly than this one the difficulties that beset simple truth in the

SECRET
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Q\
politicized, r12r<iJ\yMeterm1mst1c mterpretwe climate that has been

nurtured by Ql{a\\

tion. The\\p ®tog %&know]edged now not to be RUBY, has contlgued to
(‘\\

preogty \xﬁfpemag\ s" and has become the centerpiece o@tﬁer
hj;ﬁ)g 1s(th@\%olds OSWALD to have been "framed"”- by th%g@@o /% . !

w 2 QW Ji\@}/ |
double in activity in Mexico City. (}@ﬁ i ® .
N . S

\r the past decade about the Kennedy Assassina-

NN
Lee Harvey OSWALD - Reporting on Mexico C1ty St Q@

6. Although in no way related to Lee Harvey OSWALD or his stay in
Mexico City from the morning of 27 September 1963 to the morni ng of
2 October 1963, at least one set of photographs of the -unidentified man

P

originated during OSWALD's stay there It 1is importaﬁt therefore, to

- an understanding gﬂg

\ tge acquisition and handling of the photographs by :

' <the Mexico St@ o ;’%ew what the Station ascertamed and did wﬂ:h {
. S . . :
-the mform ﬂ <&gped about OSWALD m Mex1co C1ty, together with

\ ;

N \ . ‘5\%

Headquarte : ct{}\_ QyY that inf ormat1 on. SN :
R \\% R \

S
%/ r 1 credible evidence known to th1s t1me (rgxﬁx\u}md {*\a\ Ys
\) &%

added since t exhaustwe]y unique work of the Warre omm si

Lee Harvey OSWALD spent four (4) full days and tﬁ” parha\%@)"

about 116 hours in all--in Mexico City from about % September

2 This is the thrust of the article "The CIA and the Man Who Was Not ‘
Oswald" by Bernard Fensterwald and George 0'Toole in the New York Review
({ of Books, a copy of which is attached to reference (Attachment A).

3
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1963 to about 8:30 a. m 2 October 1963. His place of residence Qé?ﬁf
small commercial trqg?]qg otel, not frequented by "grlngos" Q>\

Hotel Commerci \SKE h a as registered under alias. ﬁ§§é§1ve€§§§b
} .
%v) Jab %3@

detailed 1

rrogation by the Mex1ca\\% t\aé?
i he ction of

the FQ§%%?~Qr th\\? 1nat1on established
all p§§$9é§§ he left ear]y and returned e aggns éay of his stay.

8. Assuming, and allowing for the fact of late arrival and early
departure, that he slept one-third of the time of his stay (38 or 39
hours), ‘there remain some 78 hours of activity to be accounted for.
Overall, CIA's information can account sofé1y for-very brief periods
during 27, 28 September and 1 October. A1l coverage by CIA during the

entfre pekiod was technical. The Station had no live source (Tiving

agent) coverage

9. It should be d that OSWALD was 1n no sense. "under investi- v

- gation." None of Efié%%@ s of his defection and stay in the US 8%59

return to the U

before 10 effgggy)

forwarde

2, were known to Mexico Stat(ffggb
<<fi\r’?the bare bones of his b1ogpq
~\5
s in response to a Station g§ re

8 Octo

was indjcated and deduced from technically acqu1red information on
1 OCtober, which was the first and only occasion in which OSWALD

identified himself (partially) by true name.

~

SECRET |
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10. At no @\dt}mng his stay in Mexico C1ty did the CIA acquire

a photo of Q refu1 review of all coverage, voice aﬁte\:}cept

as well a&Qp b’@ogr %/of both the Soviet and Cuban Empéxesjwas
: SN ) N
t_hé@wn on 22 and 23 November 1963 (\ %&n&
< s\ -

).
\(l()\a\cl,(%o materials from August 1963. \‘iS) “thef% ﬁrm

4\

<\\

that the%as no CIA photo coverage of OSWAJ)\ﬁ ny tJme \mg his
r, tho/ “t had made a

Mexico trip or stay in Mexico City. Moreove
cabled request on 15 October, the Mexico Station had no photo of OswALD
in its records, nor did it receive one from Headquarters——wm ch did not

have one either--before 22 November 1963.

)

11. M'ﬁﬁs intensive review of voice intercept transcripts

by the monitor and other personnel on the basis of the 1 October inter-

cept--which- had.- bw—(ﬂ: ypded te Headguarters and disseminated to the B

1nterested memgﬂf\ﬁ\e 1nte1hgence commumty (as an ex-Mamne OSWALD
was a Nav_y a&

of intere %\tﬁe De% ent of State)-——tur'ned up match’es
N

as the Dehmwtatmns Agreement ,. and genh al]y

se
<:§F NS g)
matche re@ted to Headquarters on 23 November A@@s

C\\\
based on voice comparison (except for what could c"a (@
N

monitor--and this was not an insignificant e@ the

memorab]y poor Russian spoke by OSWALD) could

@ﬁ

ecause the

tapes, in accordance with the norma] prachce, had been erased and re-used.

SECRET
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12 1t must:§§ (ggsed that the voice intercept and photographic

(<§§§y is not) processed in "real time." The
means of 1sﬁ 1OQ§§ he volume of the information precludes anyth1ng

coverage was Qg%

‘\"‘x\)

of items judged by the monitor to be of morq (han

Q¥§§b t repo
NN
ordinar 1nté¥$§§>and therefore, noted in summary logs. Full @%? *§>

selected items require consultation of the tape and either aofu@ tr \@§;>

'h‘ to @%@

lad<aﬁ a
rapid and accelerated basis in four or five day "peaks." q;gg f the

scription or full translation or both. Photo coverage,

available in quantity lots which requires scanning

"triggers" that normally operates to focus and accelerate more speedy
review and reporting of this kind of raw intelligence is the mention of

a name. This was precisely what occurred in the second of two conversa-
tions on 1 October with the Soviet Embassy, during which the speaker said’
he was "Lee OSNALD." It was this information repOfted by the Station to
Headquarters in its first indication on OSWALD on 8 October 1963.

%

13. The Mexjﬁ§§§§§§;on did one more thing in its 8 October report
on Lee: OSNALD Q§§§%D {fiéi}ﬂctober voice intercepts: it couggggjihe

ation it had acquired from a seQ§1

data w1th<5;§br1pt1 \‘/;
collat ar —fggsgztograph of a ma]e individual, a n.;%&¢ﬁ3§j§$
Amevw§§&§> <b \\gbserved entering the Soviet Embas Qcéé%??&‘

N
ri)i"’
The Station redbrted th1s detail on the 8th as q<\%§§§r gf COX ident

fact. The Station did not assert- or suggest tha duced from

the photo was in fact OSWALD, or indeed, was in any way reiated to OSWALD.

SECRET aared
00721501
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Lee Harvey OSWALD - CIA Coverage of His Mexico City Stay

\\\)

14. One add]tik:5] element of background must be st1pu]at how as
NN

the final prec

of the photqQ\ :;he g\ég’ n individual placed in the ﬁé%h_d? %xﬁa;%ig

on 23 §?g§§ber 1<5§§; by FBI Agent Bardwell E at wé§“§g

tot N FIA.H co's coverage of OSWALD' aS\Qf %he after-
NN
n§;%§o zgiiéé}ﬂ when all available coverage ha- ked?

15. The totality of Mexico Station coverage on, or reasonably

to understanding the relevance (0r<ﬁg{ 1avance)

inferable to be OSWALD, consisted of five (5) voice intercepts as follows:

a. 27 September 1963 (Friday), 1605 hours Mexico City time.

Silvia DURAN, a Mexican national, é'1oca1 employee of the Cuban
Embassy, Consular section, a receptionist, speaks with an unknown
male at the Soviet Embassy. Silvia DURAN tells the man that the
American citizen was there, the one who wants a visa for Cuba oﬁ

his way to the Souigk:Un1on, and he wants to know with whom hg\ as

talking ther%:?g§§Qs/ she (Silvia DURAN) had sent him to *hé§§> 1et
Embassy sggégig%ma£%§%~tbey accepted him and gave h1m ’ qg tQ\;;;>
rt

the Cu cgnghbas uld also give him a visa w1t ~fu

t \\\\<

éééﬁbr . 0&t§§édv1s1ng Immigration in Cuba erhcg
g: fﬁééé&ﬁec

know with whom he had talked Qi%s says
he was. to]d there would be no problem. The man in theNSoviet :

Embassy says to wait a moment. A different Soviet speaks, and

SECRET
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Silvia DURAN e25§§§3§$the same thing to him. This man says to
teﬂe h\:e number and says he will call back.

Silvi Qgégﬂ‘g1vQ§§§s elephone 11-28-47 (Cuban Consulate), SSS
ake t

age of the conversation and state§{§% \Béé

ngiggg to advise the Soviet Embassy of he 6§§;<Q§
addres that she can receive the Soviet Em *SyBull
( \\
The man says to call KOUKHARENKO to give h aé%:ﬁ? en he
a

asks the name of the Consul or Cultural Attache. DURAN says

leave a n

- the name is Teresa PROENZA and the telephone number is 14-13-26.

_The man says thanks.

b, 27 September 1963 (Friday), 1626 hours Mexico City time.
An unidentified male, a Soviet, calls the Cuban ConsuTate, asks

Silvia DURAN if theqé§§?bcan had been there. Silvia DURAN says he

is there now. oifgt says the American showed papers from the

Consulate in gt Ythdt he wants to go to the Soviet Union

and be t 2 q\\:g ime with his wife, who is Russian, but

the anhas Q@ne from Washington in respect to this prob]em,
<b

and ac Qthis procedure it takes four or five months, but

- without having permission from the Soviet Union they shou]d‘égk\ or

-:\ \\\

better said, they cannot issue a visa there without as 3ng Nazhlng-
ton. However, according to this man, he showed F<;§%§§r 1nd ca£>hg
he was a member of an organization in favor Fftuﬁk)anx<§?§§> he

Cubans said that they cannot issue a visa <€€bout<h€§§§gv1ng a visa

¥

SECRET
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for the Soviet Union, and now he (the Soviet) does not know what to

do with him (the Amg?1can9 because they have to wait for an answer

N

t;f?ﬁ ,URAMQ§§§é;g the same problem exists w1t2§§§§§§3bans,
that théE?qplem<ﬂ$§§§b1m (the American) is that he §§§§ ggggisp
<§€$ Cup ;fﬁ herefore if that is true it g;:¢ d‘if@
Q )
<€\\ k1ngig§; oces -

sing his visa (for the Soviet Unwon), becaus kn ‘ﬁt ould

.....

for him to<;é; visa for Cuba, because he

require waiting a long time for his visa to the Soviet Union while

in Cuba, and from there go to the Soviet Union. The Soviet said

the thing is that if his wife right now were in Washington she
would receive her visa right now, or permission, from the Soviet
Union, to return to Q:r country, she is going to receive her visa in

Washington but ha f§§§$ is visa, she could communicate to any place

this permissi Qggg
(visa or p right now they do not have them. &
<§ S

°A sa ainly and they.cannot give a 1et§gﬁ§f§§\ér
know if the visa will be approved§@§§h§ Sg (§§§
says he& can ive a letter or recommendatlon ei ‘\ eca

1e here or any place she could receive it

<

NS
‘does not know him (the American) and asks to €§;§$useg\€$§§
N

bothering her. Silvia DURAN says that is gh <§é§§§%ny thanks.

c. 28 September 1963 (Saturday), 1151 hours Mex1co C1ty time.

S1]v1a DURAN calls the USSR Embassy and talks to an un1dent1f1ed

SECRET
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Soviet She says that in the Cuban Embassy there is a Nor(t\{:
N
Amer':can who was at the Soviet Embassy. The Soviet sgyé wai’E’ a

minute. S11v1@m speaks English with someone—%\gd\) mmef\t

Spanish th Me APARICIO telephone 14-1

number x 1&@ ‘
to t@ ‘%) e., the Soviet. -‘*«m 1c(a(\:gn‘§v¥ speaks

N,

t
Rn ncf§ vSoviet speaks English. They con\gimue in English.

’ T ta]ks broken Russ1an and says I was in your Embassy and

' Spoke to your Consul. Just a minute. A Soviet takes the phone and
asks the American in English what does he want? The American says
please speak Russian. The Soyi et says what else do you want? The ;
(" American says I was jbst now at your Embassy and they took my
address. Tbe Soviet says I know that. The American, in hardly

recognizable Russiag, says I did not know it then. I went to the !

? \\\
The Soviet s \%&y do you come again and leave youra‘d ress
i : 1’\ m the Cuban Embassy. TheXAnerica f%\@‘s?\)
N }é \ N\ Q’X

0\ em for my address, because they hav \\1%\

00

way .

Pl
, < \ \\
&’@ber 1963 (Tuesday), 1031 ho & Jgg\}:%’ame

An unknown ma]e (American) calls the Soviet Embassy, the M‘:htary

Attache's number, 15-69-87, and says to an unidentified Soviet
respondent:. I was at your place last Saturday and talked to your
Consul. They said that they would send a telegram to Washington,

10
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and I wanted to ask you if there is anything new? The Soviet says
I would like to ask oﬁ~to call another phone number? Please write

it down: 15- GQéég\ygnd ask for a consul. Thank you.

S é\’

e. I ttp r<i§$3\ uesday), 1045 hours Mexico C1ty,$qﬁ

\\)1 ‘x \\\\J } ,

The grson oned a day or so ago and spoke 1g§%r9ken o :
/\’\L , \> t

Rus €§§§§§b OBYEDKOV {(a Soviet Embassy guar <T;B says \ o g

S S, S\ |
This is Lee~pSWALD speaking. I was at youzgggggé st §§fb§§ay and g

spoke to a consul, and they said that they »qy-d \§§£§1egram to-
Washington, so I wanted to find out if you have a§;§:1ng new? But

I don't remember the name of that consul. OBYEDKOV says: KOSTIKOV.
He is dark (hair or skin - ?). OSWALD says yes. My name is OSWALD.
OBYEDKOV says, Jjust a minute, I'11 find out. They say tﬁat they
have not rece1ve¢§§u¥th1ng yet. OSWALD says: Have they done
anything? 0%@%§?ﬁv says: Yes, they say that a request has been

sent out, <HRENG

oth@g2§§§s been received as yet. OSWALD says, and

QA IFAN
what<5§§§§ﬁ 0&‘\
. N
R g\)
ch‘2>§§yese items, including the texts of the raw 1Q§e§g; ts,

s

hangs up.

\

v/

were rea byfgﬁéggzssed with, and examined by Warren Comm1sé"3n S affe<§
in Headquarters and at the Mexico Station during a stay\é)\”o\\ﬁ~ 335&&”1
N
1964.3 A1l were made available prompt]y to the . P%ié;é <i\\\
~ 7L

D

3 The Warren Commission group that visited the Mexico Station consisted
of Mr. Coleman, Mr. Slawson, and Mr. Willens. They examined not only the

11
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17. Summing ggs\we can state, or by free interpretation reasonably
infer from the aﬁ$§§§Ept evidence, that OSWALD made or could have made
the fo]]o%}ﬁé ‘9nkacQ§389 h the Cuban and Soviet official establishments

@3\, § (\ %
§8§§§eptember 1963 (Fr1day)ﬁ After arr1v heck =in to
Q§§§: OSWALD went first to the Cuban Em r§§}e e tv;\éd
with Mrs. Silvia DURAN. The time of hi éig%ubaﬁQEk y visit
is unknown. The time of his second Cub b\x% Wt was about

hls

1600 hours (i.e., just before closing). SometMe between the two
‘Cuban Embassy v1s1ts, at Mrs. DURAN s indication, he must have
visited the Soviet Embassy. We have no indication who he talked

with at the Soviet Embassy.

believe the ct %

. N
S

intercepts a - e above, but others for the 27th and one for 2 er .

that seemed to have re nance. These have not been includ

TOthi
summary because they éa-, on review, to be excludable }%ﬁe éﬁ‘ D
matter .on logical Qﬁ% ‘5tant1ve grounds, or both, bea } m"é§$§§k
the Soviet Embass ve many calls perta1n1ng to is% mat kﬁ§§>

(b

Al the Sov1et Fmbass edx

On the 1037 ‘ from
an unknown ifi _ ng Spanish who sai te ky§§$§ to go to
Odessa. %gs onsul was not in and Rt 1130.
OSWALD 3} dvg/arrived at the Flecha Roj bus Winal on bus
#516 tours on the 27th. It was, therefore, possible for
him to tifs call. But granting this, it is unreasonable to.

were OSWALD's for the following reasons:

- a. The caller wanted v1sas, and specxfwcal]y for Odessa.
OSWALD was seeking a visa and never in any context did he specify
the Black Sea port of Odessa as a destination.

12
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-There was\no photographic coverage of OSWALD's entries

N
into either tﬁ\\ \ban or Soviet Embassies on the 27th. The lack of

coverag q\\gQ nsta]]at1on is explainable: (Jiﬁe camera,
N
SN
~h5 he re§§§f Yeltion of officers still 1q,§?ﬁ§§§é in Head-

ers, ?gg \0 n on the 27th because of<mé%h§97ta1f %;? nction,
<:h 1ch S Qé\%%

course of correction. NQg’DSWALD %Egi,s ed in his

probab]e entry to the Soviet inst Q} th is not yet =
Q> N i
explained, but no technical operation of ind is infallible. 5

b. 28 September 1963 (Saturday). [Note: Both the Cuban and
Soviet Embassies were closed to the public on Saturdays. Photo-

graphic coverage was normally suspended Saturdays and Sundays.]

b. The ca]1Qfas\d1rected to the correct Sov1et consular
number: - 15-60- 5§§<§Qh 1 October, OSWALD first called the wrong
~ number, 15 69 Z\ J YHe MA's number), and had to redirect his call to
the correct \ar, It seems unlikely he would have made
what woul \ 1§§§91n1t1a1 call, on Friday the 27th, to the
s e o

correctg&b' d the incorrect number .on 1 October,s
N

@ (’ RN .."‘?'

Aé§§§%g ery reason to believe from the context of the
i f% cepts (RAKTE, a-e above, that OSWALD's first destination .t
ar d check-in to his hotel, was a v1s1f to ‘the Cuban ”y

\\\\

\

d. The use of the Spanish language wou1Q exclude OSWALD un]ess ?
he made use of an intermediary, which seems un11ke1y fromWWhat is :
known of his modus operandi. IR

On 3 October at 1539 hours an individual speaking broken Spanish,
then English, called the Soviet Embassy and asked for a visa. The Soviet
respondent says: Call on the other phone. The requestor says: I'm .

13
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K\

OSWALD, notw1t{f§t@nd1§19 the hohday schedule, went on Saturday

morni ng % ”Sovue “Ppbassy (his-second visit) where he spoke to

{rﬁ\g\\ ,‘ge apoé\%e}ﬁy could not recall his new Texas address.
,%%b N

ca/ll &s s he went to the Cuban Embass_y—-ms third entry--
where Qh@@ registered it in his visa apphcatwn theQ a_y
previously. He secured the address from Mrs DURéJy\and \ﬂ]e called
the Soviet Consulate presumably to perm1t h1m\,g1,\ve the%the

address over the phone. Instead, the Sov'@mt thQ\S&mLD spoke
\\:\) . (\\Q

over Mrs. DURAN's telephone invited 0 <to co;r&\%% k in person, '
and he said he WOu1d ‘"immedi-ate]y. P‘r ab]y, t@eupon OSWALD went

-back to the Sov1et installation (h1s third e ry)

go to Russia. The Soviet says: Please call on thek
~ » 15-60-55. The requestor says: . One moment
p]ease, I'1 ha \Q) t a pencil to write the number down They 1@ \
the visa ther Soviet: That depends on your conversation.
know about 1' The requestor asks for the number ag

~ & r and tells him to ask for the Cons@ \ e X

R\l ,
| <\5§

T this intercept to OSWALD is exclu %ﬁ thig

\§

%’ he use of broken Spanish. OSWALD through%ut %‘ r-oken
Rus

or English. He had no competance in Spamsh t dTe a
conversation of thws ki nd

looking for a visa
telephone. of the Gdn:

. b. The substance of the request indicates a visa request in
the first stages of initiation. OSWALD had developed his matter
with the Cubans and the Soviets the previous Saturday to a point
well beyond the stage indicated by the substance of this call.

14
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c. 29 September 1963 (Sunday) No activity registered. ¢5¢\

N ) \\ \' ;‘\

mber 1963 (Monday). No activity reg1sthéd\\

d. 3'05;33
(It is k Qﬁﬁctﬁat reserved space this date on, <§§QXPto Q?%
\V? \*SS?i

Lore@ depa@zkg 2 October 1963 at 0830 h @@ ,<\<\ :‘c\
R §Sw> ' 2\%? ‘
<:E§> <§§§§gﬁnber 1963 (Tuesday) OSWALD made at éas&;two ca]ls,

at 103 1045 hours, to the Soviet Embassy He 1dent1f1ed himself

\\ \

twice during the second ca11 when he talked with OBYEDYOV~-a guard--
and referred to his talk on Saturday, probably with KOSTIKOV. There
was no photographic coverage of OSWALD on 1 October; if the follow-
ing reasoning 15 correct, that was as it should be. From the context

of the two calls, there would have been no reason for him to go to

—

the Embassy. His case had clearly been p]aced at the sufferance of

the USSR EmbESS{::> iWashington. H1s two calls on 1 October wsng
concerned w«é?\ her any ‘reply had been received from #ng:ﬁbton

Under tqg§§§gfrcu s&z/ s, it is unreasonable to bqifgv\\ SWALQé:?>
6 ey o
J

e Soviet Embassy on that

of a wh1te shirted individual who, in th opinion of the

(\\ \
Qf;;ggp}a at about mid-day reg1stere enty ﬁ%ﬁn the
<D
ss

Soviet Emba

c. OSWALD had left Mexico City, based on all the credible
evidence, the early morning of the previous day, 2 October, and
could not have made this local call.

15
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q\i’::;f:_\, L
Stat'ton, amon@ﬁ\l e persons photographed that day, appeared to be the

/&
/\r%%%tﬂ on. (&G chance there could be an association between t\
15{%;11 1fgeatwg\5§ata derived from the voice mtercept and the d@
data dS{yed from the photograph, the Station reported the

\\\\,1\\\

N
19. The Station's-action was not unusual a &31_\/ ar\ncunted to an
O,

analytic "quantum leap,” justified by the primitive and W Ns?atory status

on]y pe q,% and possibly an American--who entered the Soviet

as separate facts in its cable to Headquarters on 8 Oc

-.,

N

of the OSWALD identification. Many examples of a similar kind of thing
can be found in the day-to-day record of Station-‘Headquarter;s correspon-

dence and reporting.

Deve lopments from 8&\@,\ 22 November 1963

o

20. Mexida §tatiol %@ ted to Headquarters on 8 October (recewed in

Headquart@ ctga

1) Q October 1963 an American male who spoke - ‘%
broken Russian and said his name Lee OSWALD (phonet1 (\\\

stated he was at SovEmb on 28 September when he &&é()
(\\ 3 \\,\

‘/ <<®

4 Cablese has been rendered here, and throughout, e Enghsh,
without substantive changes or omissions. Cryptonyms and\p eudonyms
have been omitted or put into clear text.

16
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1

\\ > A |
with a cons <§§;;he believed to be Valeriy S

>

V]adlml \ KOS}P Subject asked the Soviet
\1 (
\ Qgg%’ who answered, if there was

<b in E§$§gard1ng a te1egram to wash1ngton A§§
SN0
OBYE5§§; on checking said nothing had been

received yet but the request had been sent.

(2) Mexico Station said it had photos of<§§§§ \\Csyov

who appeared to be an American enter1ng<; ov1et‘

Embassy at 1216 hours, leaving 1222 on 1 Octobe ' %
Apparent age 35, athletic build, circa 6 feet, | |

receding hairline, balding top. Wore khakis and

sport shirt.

(3) No local d1ss 1nat1on was being made by the

.Station. <\:>\°
\ .

21. On 10 12Z time the WH Division responsible
for action d§§§§§§%ated(i§§5 eport to the Department of State the FBI,
and the pantﬁ‘ tgb routine electrical transm1ss1on adding someQ

\\\ '
co]]aterdT deta<§§:§?awn from a preliminary file review: <:?

(1) On 1 October 1963 a reliable and sensitive Qiﬁ?\ Sgi
source in Mexico reported that an American <:2}' ,<J§§£\\x

who identified himself as Lee OSWALD, conbattad A

the Soviet Embassy in Mexico City inquiring Q>

17
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&

“whether assy had received any news con-

cern Q&fgleg%)nch had been sent to

\:)on-'? American was descm bed as

O A
?om@ 35 years old, with an athletic. /\\Q\R\V
-«\\::}'

buiut 6 feet tall, with a "receding" %Q{&\’ < |

| N .3\3) L
hairline. @51\9— < Q?

(2) It is believed that OSWALD ma: ‘Q/@en‘m

to Lee Henry [sic] OSWALD, born on T® Oct

in New Orleans, Louisiana, a former U.S. Marme
who defected to the Soviet Union in October 1959
and later made arrangements thro&gh the United |

States‘ Embassy in Moscow to return to the United
v States with b\s Russian- bor'n wife, Marina

leo1aev @WA [s1c] and their child.

3) Q in paragraph (1) is beiﬁg

, mat@% our representatwes in Mexico City.
| 04\\\@‘ |
@ fuptilie nformation received on this subJect
% S

A \ o
Wi urnished you. Th1s mformat1 on is ben%%&,

made available to the Imrmgra’u on and Nat@‘ (
Service. N &% : ,

22. Mthou’gh the reaction of the Hea ters d& ‘% "by the
book" and in good time, there were a numb @ this advisory
to the departments which, on the record, were concérned with the OSWALD

case:

18
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a. OSWALD' s&{d\d”le,“name was m1sg1ven "Henry" for Harvey.
N

The reason forqé{ 1sta e is svmp]1c1ty itself. The sheet opening

\\\ \\ \

the file r\@wm{[) § cember 1960 had been erroneously inscribed
"OSW 1 %E’ !:{E'Tﬁ’: -.‘.
the ——K (;:‘ _ the first sheet in the OSWALD file.

hat sheet--unchanged except for the notation of

> ‘\

b. His wife's maiden name was misspelled: “PUSA{%iilgfbr PRUSAKOVA.

\ (\ /,’3 \5
Neither of these errors are significant (though they p t,1n ;ggsgf
<y R

N A3
Headquarters commun1cat1 ons throughout the month). mep’oﬁt SR Vas:
Q SN

c. Paragraph (2) of the Mexico Stat1 which dealt with
a concurrent, but separate, phenomenon, the descrﬁon of an individual
observed going into and out of the Soviet Embassy, had been locked on-to
Lee OSWALD as an alleged déscript'ive fact. The Station's qua]ification,
“appeared to be an Amemcan," was transformed in the flat des1gnat1on of

the unidentified @)ﬁndual as "The American."

There can be no z%mon @%hw misreading of the Mexico Station report
was an analys QQU or,ﬂ@ escaped detection in the coordination before

.

- release: thy S:CNpt]@ etails attributed to OSWALD were so far off the

mark as@mn@e]y recognizable as such by the recipie t@r\Hedd-«
. QS \
quarters, among%m both the Nav_y and FBI had photos of 0 é@\i D™ (In partial
explanation, if not exculpation, be it recalled that a %N at)n@ens CIA
(Q\\\e)

had no photograph of OSWALD in Headquar‘ters or 1in M’X\zco

) cm( to@Xfer to.)
Q\)’ ,<\\\\:

23. Confirmation of this judgment is pro@ by<t1u§§bntents of

the cable composed by the same analyst and sent as of 9Z time (two

hours later) to Mexico Station, referencing its 8 October cable:

19
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(1) Lee OSWALD who called SovEmb 1 October

probably identical Lee Henry [sic] OSNALgrﬁéﬁn & :Vﬁgﬁ S
\ \‘ - ,\f\. x_\‘. ._: oy X
18 October 1939, New Orleans,. Lou1s1aﬁ3\\f9rmer ?\§j>v/

@\‘ = '\\\\\’
radar operatorgin United States ﬁg&s “who ® NS ’
"l /\ - !
. R |

n-October 1959. swzi% i§>

» one hundred sixty five

pou b/ﬁ Vwﬁ’wavy hair, blue eyes.

<§§§g n@§T<g§%ober 1959 he attempted to renounce {
&)
<:;§ﬁﬁs §§§§§§;>States c1t1zensh1p to the United States

Embassy in Moscow, 1nd1cat1ng he had applied for
Soviet citizenship. On 13 February the US Embassy
Mos cow re;eiyed an undated letter from OSWALD
postmarked Minsk on 5 February 1961 in which sub-

| Ject indicated he desired return of his US paésport

as he wished to return to.USA if "we could come

to some agreement concerning the dropping of any

Tegal proceed1ngs against me." On 8 July on his <§§§>
- own initiative he<§§$é§red at the Embassy w1th » <Q§§§§$
his wife to s é hls return to States. f) <::>

. S
Subject st ﬁ%i%? ually had never app] 53§§
. v 3
. . for So \.W%i i and that his app11c \Sésb
NN

@ NS
at <i5£§¢1mefh een to remain in USSR fqy
tempeo aryégéé sion of h1s tourist visa pending

outcome of his request. This application, according

@?/

to OSWALD, contained no reference to Soviet

20
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(‘\\

c1t1zensh1p @%wkw stated that he had been
( \\ AP

emp]oy;;et&\n)e)w J\am@y 1960 in Belorussian

(V\

\ﬁd tv f’ t %’ in Minsk where he worked
kwag&r in research shop. OSWALD was s

Q
marmgéo 30 April 1961 to Marina Ni ko1aevna \j‘\\"\‘;
| PUSAKOVA [sic], a denta1 technician born 17 @ /b
1941, USSR. No Headquarters traces. He QQ3)5V ¢<\\ly
: attempted to arrange for his wifeto i sm jm\‘;..§>
Moscow so she could appear at Emba%%% §«\3\B
interview. His American -passport was ret\$
to him. US Embassy Moscow ‘stated twenty months
( of realities of life in Soviet Union had clearly

had a maturing effect on OSWALD.

(3)_ Latest Headquarters informatibn was an FBI
report dated May 1962 saying the FBI had deter-
mined OSNALD }s stﬂ] a US citizen and both he

and h1s(\’$ov1e\c wm“e have exit permits and
\\ \

Department of‘State/had given approval for th ir
/'\\_,' A‘\’\\ D
favel with't ir infant child to USA. ’\\\\:} >

{\ 1 \‘\ bhs {\&\
\\ \\\_) ’ Q@/ v
\\(71’) qhg\?tatwn should pass the 1mmaxt1onﬁof)\\)

\\\’
/\n& \arqsm%&
che N %d I&NS
| SR
locally. The information given a@ S

reference [its 8 October cabl

“above to the Embassy, the

21
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{
S !
o N,
( A |
(‘\(Q? .1_ \,):) SN
paragraphs &g) and ( or1glnated with the FBL;A\ = _K?EQ%\
. (r ‘~\-.\'-\.\>\j RN \ /:/
/ <§\_‘:\\\\‘ )>\' (\\./\ {\:\_\\ \
Yerence and possible identificatj ﬁk 3 «Sggfip
o~ ‘\\)\
N

~ N
fh \dﬁsse ﬂ to Headquarters o#€§§§§95<$’AV§>
<:\> y, \é? Please keep Headquarters
<§§§§7 aq%ggsrfé% any further contacts or positive

fication of OSWALD.

24, Headquarters feedback to Mexico City of OSWALD's correct
description should have been sufficient, in view of the incongruities
' with the detai]s deduced from the photo of the unidgntified male, to
keep these two matters apart as.investigative facts. But things did not

( work out that way.

'25. Mexico Station on 15 October 1963 asked Headquarters to

”p]ease pouch a photo of OSNALD " Headquarters electrically de]1vere\

to the Department of th .gbthe following message on 24 October~1963.‘

"Lee Hemr@%&] @y

PO g
,,_\ J ~

ou have of subJect. We will forward
them to our representative in Mexico, who will
attempt to determine if the Lee OSWALD in Mexico

. City and subject are the same individual.”

22
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No photo had been 1, égiya by CIA by 22 November 1963.

26. Wi %% 12\b ions and capabilities, Mexico Station had

done a]&i§§§° ‘1d t”‘ y with Headquarters instructions: <S§
A,‘\ o .
<:E§> a \Hgaﬁabarters had been alerted, and in turn those a %§§§§§5
N

with an™$nvestigative or policy interest in OSWALD as \ Vlcap/*3 \>
in the United States had been alerted, both 1n4§§§§ n‘gm{\
<

the field.
‘ 22

b. Mexico Station had no further contacts by OZ&A[D to report
because--as it was ultimately ascertained--he had left Mexico City

on 2 October.

c. OSWALD was not an Agéncy investigative responsibiiity, in
any case. Even with a photograph,_it would have taken very special
‘efforts, triggered by the other interested U.S. agencies, to have
made a positive identification in view of OSWALD's hotel registra-
tion under a1£§s$§}

. /< iy
There the matter rested unt11 mid ~day 22 November 1963.

G\\\” \‘/ -

The Insertion of Ehe ‘Photo of the Unidentified Individual in&©Q§h‘Q§§

Chain’ UfSEVidenégﬁ’ - v " <i\;§h

\b { \)\.\\\5 7 Q\ <
| N | f\\\\\Q‘

27. On 22 November 1963 the Mexico Station Heaﬂq&@gt@ks at
22297 time after learning of the arrest of Lee H. OSWALSQK 24,

23
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(&\
D
possibly in cogqethn with the assassination, and referenced its

earlier me i} S “of 8% and 15 October and Headquarters' reply of

<\\ X -
10 Oc ,)Th 36n requested by: :

\>
t_y pouch a photo of OSWALD so that Statio d§
x >, 45*-?
n check all recent coverage for OSWALD. Fc@* : :
ing soonest copies of only visitor to So % \bass§®>\>\

“on 1 October who could be identical “Q) NALD‘ §
LQu
. /\\0\7

28. It is clear that Mexico Station had forgotten\that according
to its own communication the unidentified male in the photo was of
"apparent age 35" and that the accurate description of OSWALD forwarded
by Headquarters on 10 Octcber precluded the identity wi.th OSWALD of the

person whom they regaw as the "only visitor to the Soviet Embassy on

1 October who could@%ﬁdentica]."

29, éc%) on efa%ﬂe had begun an exhaustive and accelerated

N

review of@s -%i, al and photographic intelligence. A dispatch

was pr, pare Viqq ance with the indication given in the ca@&of
NN

22 NoVegber (& in paragraph 25 above. The dispatch (uc;f\B \th t

photo coverage of the unidentified individual had tl<\ A%i

15 October at the Soviet and Cuban Embassies, gx{% YelQWext

"1, Attached are cop1es of the only pthgraphs

obtained . . . on 1 October 1963 which appeared
24
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would seem to be q‘S
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¢ AN
to be an Ameczééh(? %h1s same man visited the Soviet

Embassx;ﬁ?sﬁ 0ctober \J963.
<$\‘“ D '/v/\ b
Qiég p1§§g J§3 e photographs were shown to the ¢\6§§§§>

A

%Qiﬁﬁb on 22 November 1963 and a copy off\‘xx\sj
/.

each the two photographs was given to Ch1€{:§§‘ ‘CQR\\‘
VAN
Q\\ »)

: SO
Mexico, on that date . . . . <:;§\$¢ \\()

"pP.S. Photographs dated ]5 October ::;g wex:\ig\cb

«E

inserted after typ1ng of dwspatch These were

taken as [the] person entered the Cuban Embassy."

Attached were eight photographs: four (of which two were marked
1 October on reverse) showing the individual in a white shirt, and four
(unmarked “on reverse) showing the individual in a black shirt. It

18 1 that the word "sets" was probably omitted from

N

paragraph twogg‘ E dif patch between the words "two" and "photographs."

Q§\ \J
héi t \§§ on was working under forced draft 1s«£ﬁ\é?$y

app é%ééf??o \§~ xt of the dispatch, which tacked on QN\\t&rfa ft;t
\

That fact was reported simultaneou

Headquartery at 0053Z time, 23 November: éégzéé’

"1. Mexico Station has photos same<5%§ﬁen
American type who is possibly OSWALD ehtering

Cuban Embassy on 15 October. Searching for
25
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possibility phg&x‘documented entry Cuban Embassy

other daysdg N S‘

N
RN
wo <ﬁ} attgg§>;3§)estab11sh OSWALD entry and
<§é;§;§rtur§;@§§§;9
§ \\Lrs, at 0136Z time, 23 November 1963%§§§§?d Mexi co
\\\-)
Station to send a staff member with all photograthSFp Héadquarters on

the next available flight. \\

‘Q\\\ \\ Q .
32. Concurrently with or before t <€€;? goi Q§%> to Headquarters,

the Chief of Station, Mexico City, had sp ken<f\ y by double-talk
telephone with the Western Hemisphere Chief of Dwv1s1on Mr. Jd. C. KING,
and secured permission to give copies of the photographs of the uniden-
tified individual to the Legal Attaché and to make them knowﬁ to the
Ambassador. | |

33. What happened next is best reflected in a persoefﬁ ngte by the
Chief of Station to the WH Division Chief, mailed to ﬁgiiéﬁter from
Dallas, together with copies of the photographs, 2:§§Q5

@ches
representative who delivered them to the FBI 1Q§Q\E;~c tg§§§;v

N\

“Dear J.C. [KfNG]:

"Reference is made to our conversation of 22 November

26
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in which I req%?§f§§>perm1ss1on to give the Legal ' 5
Attache cqp¢esQQﬁ)ﬁhotographs of a certain person

who ﬁo\m to @B

tac§§§§§5 p1es of each of the photographs
we' h the dates of the visits stamped on
the back.

“At 6 p.m. Mexico time on 22 November, The Ambas-
~ sador de;ided that this was 1hportant enough to E
have a member of the Legal Attache's office take
copies of these pictures to Dallas, Texas. The

Naval Attache is making a special flight from

L

Mexico City for this purpose. The Legal Attache's
officer who is going to Dallas has promised to

mail this material to you for.me.

"Copies of these photographs are also be@ﬁé%%hnt

by pouch which will leave Mexico C1t OR e

. ¥
night of 22 November 1963. <§§§S@ <§§?
' Q§3§) ¢%§b
"Best wishes. <i§§§;; 3 QSi;Sb

According to a side]ined comment on this letter, the Legal Attaché's

officer was Eldon RUDD,.
27
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34. The decision to remit the photographs to the FBI 1'\ Dallas
had been made by the anassador, according to the Ch]e% E@tw on, who
simultaneously wi @ujzﬁ:m agent's departure repor \to Hea 83”97'5

by cable (024Qfé§§h 3
%vy a@t here 2000 1oca@9 w1th \t p1es

=~ N
each: ofQy¥x photos of a person suspec@

%Q&? D)
Qﬁ%ﬁ, on a specxa? fhght for Dallas. He is

carrying envelope with one copy each photo for

23 November): \w '

airmail special from Dallas to J. C. KING at
home as per telephone conversation with SCOTT.
One copy of each of these photos plus a copy of

(v each of the photos showing the same‘person exiting
the Cuban Embassy forwarded by memorandum leaving
by regular pouch tonight. In view of above does

Hgs still want a staffer with additional photo(s)?"

35. Headquarters responde%vo hours later, 04227 time,
23 November 1963, cancelli Q‘\ts\request

"""}, No ne (\%95%? ith photos. We have
a

asked in, but Mexico can see S

0s pxgt \ nest on the press w1 re.

‘Q
XD
"2. Have jidt re-emphasized to FBI Headquarters

the seh_sitivity of photos you are sending and also
28
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relaying names of travelers with similar names.

Note radl&§\§% OSWALD lived under alias of
0 %@/k

(38\ ‘f:he 2\?)%%@ 7297 time, Headquarters advised Mexico City:

\\\>
says that the photos of the man
ntering the Soviet Embassy which Mexico
| Station sent to Dallas were not ofK&OSW\LD
Presume Mexico Station has doubfPe e’cked
dates of thesn photos and i s\g’sa ch @{x} aH

\:v
pertinent photos for p @1 shg{c}% SWALD."

S 37. And at thxs pomt % November Mex1co Stat1 on
flnaﬂy agreed

"Saw’photes'df Lee OSWALD on television night of
22 November and it obvious photos sent to Dallas
were not identi.cél with Lee OSWALD held in Dallas.

Dates are as given on photos. v \f\\\\ w\
N\

m\\\ ’ AN

of persons entering Soviet and Cuban Em\pasmes " \\ Nt
38. Two hours later (22547 time, 23 Nov%mbe\ ‘1861_) tre Station had

b -
Mexico Station is reviewing all avaﬂalg]ec photos ®

reported the results of its effort to review all a ﬂab]e coverage:

29
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"Complete recheck of photos of all visitors -to

" Cuban Embass C%August through first half of

Novembe good press photos shows no
§ x

,@ sit. Similar blank against

% ov1et§\ y photos from 1 September.
% 2 @w sit we know he made to Cuban Embacs‘g?\\\

tember Saturday, on which Embassy c %\,
Q s

EV'I

and we had not had coverage . . . ." Q\\ /?f\\\,

N

IS
39, With this communication the matt Q‘F\N&é “QR@I ified
individual® reaches the end of Phase I, ‘%%;éy a@of which is the

conviction, at first latent, then expressed, that\the photographed
individual might be identical with OSWALD. This applies especially to
the Station, though at a certain point even Headquarters moved no

rebuttal despite t\ fact that the description of OSWALD and the

unidentified in %
- 40. X _

in the re Lt have a bearing on what happened @ﬁratmnal

zea]v ', &ss, and the high committment of al l\@%\ezi,

especially i ex1 co City, Speaks for' itself. Ei@

becbause of the 20/20 advantage of hindsight N \)evzg

qu1 te disparate.

non-performance. It was a critical failu or ex that no photo

of OSWALD was made avai?able--_though it was expr]y requested both at

Headquarters and by the field--or that it was not more aggressively
30
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sought by CIA, before 22 November. A photograph of OSWALD would have

obviated--in a way the mere possession of a correct physical de@qm ption
U“\\\ N

evidently could not—- who]e successive deterioration oféi\qh@ %gan in’

1 October 196 celebre today.

NN

O
@hoq]d ear from this factu &%
SEN e]ebre with less 1ntr1ns1c mem& is equally
<§§J
X a

cts themse'!ves that there was nothing contrived or

Mexico C1ty as a&%g}smmstm selection of the pho@?ﬁ}x o%>

Sever had

conspired in what happened, unless we have now descended to that point
in human values achieved under STALIN in the USSR.and under HITLER in

Germany, where just a plain mistake is per se evidence of conspiracy..

The Genesis and Development of Odum Exhibit No. 1 and .

‘Commission Exhibit 237

41. }Sp'ecial Agent&the FBI ‘Bardwell D. ODUM, on 23 N QEe%V

1963 showed one of@& photos flown up from Mexico Ci
day to OSWALD's

z{\z&emte OSWALD. ODUM hims fb\/
N
the backgromg§§§g Str \glts. Mrs. OSWALD had

image %‘ ODUM s own detailed account ma
Heari Eé % . XX, p. 268. .

42. The photograph shows the unidentified individual in a black

d trmﬁx

shirt. It was one of the five photos taken of him in front of the Soviet

#

@ ;@v

31
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Embassy in Mexico City on 4 October 1963, two days after OSWALD had

left the city. | Q
y @\\

43. At this poi n@’ﬁs the record, the total availa @%ﬁ}%}

NS
coverage of the un \md 1nd1v1dua1 numbers twelv

(%@g on 1 October 1963, enng

(sy\ 1s garbed in a white shirt and lig ’c—co]ored

& @@

Five (5) taken on 4 October 1963 in front of the Soviet

Embassy He is garbed in a dark, open, button-down shirt with a

high-neckline undershwt showing and dark trousers.

c. Two (2) taken on 15 Ottober.1963 in front of the Cuban

Embassy. He is wearing a dark, collarless T-shirt or light éweater.

The negatives of all of these are extent and are now held in Headq a@s

\\/
as integral parts of tl@@&}\m and related file holdings. @

The res@o display of ‘the photograph--t \%e%,@
)

cropped versi e noted under paragraph 43 %ve- \
S

‘ s %
Mrs. Margy %SN@H&@U on that she had beq% W W%&u e of

her son RUBY, a day before he perpetuat t@&% Again

the Warren Commi%yion Report (pp 364—365 367) exhaustwe]y disposes

- of this erroneous charge and requires no repetition here. A complica-

ting fact deve'loped along the way was Mrs. OSWALD's (correct) observation,
32
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when she finally t@ed before the Commission that the ODUM photograph ' '
was not RUB\@ that the photo had been cropped differently from the
one she % eén R % Dallas. Inspector MALLEY's cropped version of

" PhOt\QQ Became Commission Exhibit 237 (see Hearings,

Q@m | @\ |

!

45, The net effect of the developments in the Df tt(e< \ B
Commission was to require the admission of the cr‘o tograﬁl{\)\n 0
evidence in a chain of depositions beginning wi mdxﬁg the l

FBI Inspector James R. MALLEY (who had tmmmed the pho aph used by
the Commission in washmgton), and Richard HELMS, who deposed for the
originator. These documents speak for themselves and will be found in

the Hearings, Vol. XI, pp. 468-470.

46. Mexico Stat1®other senior Agency officers strongly

advised against the of the photograph in any form on the
grounds that th ts ﬁ%&e jmmedi ately alerted to the -existence
of a useful @tlg{; \ S. intelligence operation, and the operx
tion wou own h a1n There were repeated cables exch%ggg\

this po1nt ’cw dquarters and Mexico Station during

er-
& D
of 1964, in part1cu1ar from 23 September to 15 Octob )v ‘r%

Stat1 on had p]ans underway to abandon the opera@ \\\\’?\\)

47. In acceding to the Commission's request for g%%osﬂ:mn,

Mr. HELMS, then the Deputy Director for Plans, rephed affirmatively to
33
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Mr. RANKIN by memorandum of 23 June 1964 which mc]uded th(e\’\\\FlNgowmg
/Z\ )

"The Céntrﬂ Inte]hgence Agency recommecé\Q\}ueft \\\

th1§ graph not be reproduced in %Eer%m Q%\)
&\on\s re@% because it would je @' @%

and productive operat1 on. 3\

additional observation:

Q"/adoﬁ\t\]\y it could be embarrassing to the indivi-

%%7 <;g%\ég%'fnvo'ived who as far as the Agency is aware

d no connection with Lee Harvey OSWALD or the

assassination of President KENNEDY."

[ '48. In this instance the needs of the Commission prevailed ovef
the DCI's statutory obligation to‘protéct sources and methods. The
"Unidentified Individua'l". remains to this day unidentified and there is
no credible evidence up to this time to rebut the assertion mad Qh&
Mr. HELMS in the conc]uding‘sentence of his memof‘andum to MQR%(IN on

23 June 1964. And@&operdtwon did, as predicted, go <z@%@ne @
&;\/

b-hthm a week owpubhc appearance of the Odum 7 5

\)

Commission § @mbem of the Soviet E@ be emat1c
efforts t@w@vey &uwoundmg bui ldmgs, b% rental :
space %1ea®1r inquiries were directed to spotting possw‘ie
cam% Q e operation was continued: in any case. Within a year
it had bec

Q.\)J

almost totally unproductwe in coverage on Americans in

contact w1th the Embassy--a c]ear sign that this category of visitor

| was being warned away by the Soviets themselves.
34
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 simultaneously, has tried to sati sfy what has b [\1

SECRET

Phase III: The "Un}dgnmﬁed Man" Photographs, 1964 - 1975

. \ \\e?’f eseen, there has been pers1stent pressure by
critics o arret &sswn Report to exp]mt Odum Exhibit No. 1
and C@?én @ No. 237 for part1san interpretive p\xgg A

96

&g;&pondence has accumulated since the %n(

\e,requ@d,

wh1 ch the \:_y has attempted to be responsive to i Vi
e

B¢ 501§M¥rest
from the inception of the matter: to proteeﬁg@ \)%“ﬁ acquisition

of the photograph and the] hich made the . l

acquisition possible.

50. FoHowmg are h1ghhghts from the correspondence dumng the

current phase. _ \
| Q

a. On 16 M , r the vs1gnature of' the Genera] Counsel
of the Agenc ena/ g?OUSTO'\l CIA voluntarily submitted a
statement graph to Judge BAGERT of the Criminal
istric rt(g e Parish of Orleans, State of Louisi
The vse affi rmatwe]y with the contents of %oena
that had been delivered to the United States Marsh&\% trict ,_
of Columbia, despite the fact that the subpoe@ d r}oi}\&% !
N\

executed because of the lack of Jurisdi ct" /-S\\J(\\Q
W
- Mr. HOUSTON proferred on Agency 1f§§%§ jc assur-
ances to the court regarding the inaccuracy of statements and

35
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(\%\ N
mferences made by Mr. GARRISON in New Orleans about Kh otograph

never have contained, any such pi ctur@\g\ N

SECRET

N

'\\\\3

/

AN

of the unidentified 1nd1‘\\¢‘;~dua1 The following is @\a@o‘tedﬁé@é@f/

‘('\ b “..

Mr. HOUSTON's memorandﬁm 3\ \Q\ \\@

NN g% S »
"Becaus of the pub"{:,\m ty which has s nd R’@s)
. 4 ) \

\
Or S%Qs”Pam sh Gr'and Jury proceedings, we have

\,

- recently c\a r1ed out an exhaustive search of the

files of the Central Intelligence Agency for any

picture of Lee Harvey OSWALD taken in Mexico. As
a result of this search, I can state categorm Hy
that the files of this Agency do not contga\i‘{ aﬁd

Lee Harvey OSWALD taken in Mexico Q’;Q%;Vhat (we\h% e

no information whatsoever tha <\\5Pich ’I}}\(S\raph
\\\\ >
ever existed. To the best o

e and
information, therefore, there is ngch photograph.
Furthermore, the photograph which is printed in the |
Warren Commission@rt, Exhibit No. 237 in Volume -

XVI, never co@ more than one figure, and the
Dotg

figure in @

Shedgesy not been identified. The

(\\

@he filing of this photograph with

depicts an individual who,

ssion are set forth in affidavits

on pages 468 and 469 of Volume XI, Hearings Before

the President's Commission on the Assassination of

36
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Pres1deﬁk\§enned onsequently, we have no record
RN ’\\> .

\photpgw}“ <h “that answers in any way the
\ Vi
.- cr1p’t‘k the one we understand was requested

Q@u poena.

v hope you will accept th1s 1nf0rmat1qn

e
o \}\ \'

proferred.”

b. The Agency has repeated]y servu:ed requests about the

: 1dent1fy of the unknown individual from Mr. Emory L. BROWN, Jr.,

Route #4 Box 82 ‘Saquankum Road, Far‘mmgda]e, New Jersey. The last

exchange of correspondence in our record covered the peri od

.4 - 17 April 1970. ' 7 : ‘ QRX

c. Detaﬂed inquiries on the unidentified mchv \>w'ere»

received on 1 and 24 November 1971, to which the @ & &
on 15 November and 14 December, respectively
Mr. Paul L. HOCH, 1735 Highland Place #2, @ Uﬁorma

vrﬁ%; tensive effort to pursue the umdentxf}ed
1nd1v1dua§s§ nd@m ng made by Bernard FENSTERWALD, Jr., who

is now \Qe
ti Q 27 5@ eet, N".w.,'Washihgton,. D.C., beginning on

@f' %short]y after the Agency dec1a551f1ed Commission .
Document}b 674, and extending through 11 October 1972, after the

37
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%@S\

FBI's dec]ass1f,:cagwn’ of Commission Document No. 556. On 8 April

1971, Mr fﬁg&%_ﬁR AL §%§; yinvited to the Agency for a d1scuss1on
wit <§h g%§§b;§§e Mr. HOUSTON, of his question a(gggi};
apb~6§§§@ unknown individual. Two other pthg?%% phs off-

the un13éé?§¥%ed individual, in addition to the §§§§Fa \\
/(s\

" depicted in the two Commission exhibits, we€§§§§; to«h%m%§ﬁ that

time. It is a matter of more than ordinary {f; ote that
on this occasion Mr. FENSTERWALD, who was accompanied by his ,
partner, Mr. Wi11i:§§:§£§AUSEN, told Mr. HOUSTON and another

representative “Agency in attendance that he knew who the

un1dent1f1ed»$§$\égs <€%E? gfollowing is extracted from Mr. HOUSTON's
p

Memorand@ eco?‘ ril 1971:
&t

morningwith his partner, William 6. OHLHAUSEN,

ERWALD came to my office. this

looked at the other photographs, and told us he
did know who the man was. He said he is presently f\\\

servang a prison tem somewhere in the Un1ted

States and admitted that he had known OSWA%QS??QD <<;;:)
Mr. FENSTERWALD sawd there was nothin -Eﬁ1c
any connection between the man in fﬁégéébto

| and the assassinatfon of President KENNEDYY

Mr. FENSTERWALD did not give us the man's name at
this time, as he said enough people had suffered

unnecessarily from allegations that they were

.38
00024805
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associated with the assassination, but~h§§ag) \3 o

say he was sure we had a f11e o~ §‘r§§
asked if he could have the phfs6 \\\\ %\B
asked how he could use them S ?d*y§$%1d

not know and finally agreed that for the time

being he would not press his request. . . .

The whole meeting was extremely friendly and

they thanked us for our response."

The following is extracted from the Memorandum of Record

by the other CIA man present, Mr. Arthur E. DOOLEY.

"Mr. FENSTERWALD said he knew who the person‘

was énd had spoken to him; that the man was too
nervous to come forth on his own. FENSTERWALD

would not give the man's name but said hevis an
American, serv1ng“é§8:1son term in this countny
on a cr1m1na{>§hange and that he had met OSWALD“
in Mex1g bs}casked‘wﬁv}her the prxsoner had any

cons. ﬁrgiOrlal ralat1onsh1p with OSWALD. \{,
Q‘)p)\> ~ '

./F&NSTERNALD r§§11ed ne did not know the answer
\ SN

,\\

é% he Q\d\not 1nterv1ewed the man as yet. We
reiterated that we did not know who the man

was, and said that we would like to know his

identity. FENSTERWALD replied that CIA has a

39
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thick file on Eggsfnknown man, and that we will

be furning§§§§§ ame in due course . . . ."
%&)«\

NST LD)made no reference in his subsequent
,ﬁ-»_. . -
%i%ggsggk’ ons§§€%§§© respondence to this allegation about the identity
N\

&
?%§$. . L
"Qgé%gg% ied Individual,” though the claim, if true, would

Q
be of diect evidential interest and possibly permit us to assert

with finality what we believe has been the fact from the beginning:

AN o

: SN AN
Attachment A: Memorandum by David W. Belin to Mr. E./Héﬁﬁnyﬁbchg;IQ\§Q<
: dated 15 April 1975, with attachmept<) The’ CIAand),>
the Man Who Was Not Oswald" fromctheiNew York Revie
of Books, by Bernard Fensterwa]d'ﬁﬁﬁfGeqnggipjjﬁd]e.
. o LN

Attachment B: Pages 364, 365, and 667 from the Warren Compi¥sion’s
report. '
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